Nichola Meehan

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Wednesday 7 April 2021 15:30

To: Nichola Meehan

Subject: Fw: Celtic Interconnector Project

Attachments: Proposed Schedule for the Permit Granting Process_PCI0003_Internaticnal_March
2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Tuesday 6 Aprit 2021 15:39

To: Dowson, Emma <Emma.Dowson@marinemanagement.org.uk>

Cc: Coppin, Abbey <Abbey.Coppin@marinemanagement.org.uk>; Szewczyk, Eva
<Eva.Szewczyk@marinemanagement.org.uk>

Subject: Celtic Interconnector Project

Good Afternoon Emma,

| hope you are keeping well. | refer to the Celtic Interconnector electricity project
linking Ireland and France. The project promoter has submitted a basis for a
schedule for the permit granting process and | attach a copy. We, as Competent
Authority in Ireland, wili be drawing up a detailed schedule for the permit granting
process as is required under EU Regulation 347/2013. As part of the co-operative
process please give me any comments on this you wish and, in particular, any
comments on the UK timelines referred to in pages 5to 7. Please give me your
response by Thursday 15" April, 2021,

Regards,
Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit (Ireland).






